AGENDA

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Tuesday, June 18, 2013
7:00 PM
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
Ask if anyone is recording the meeting
Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
Chairman’s Report
a. Comp Plan Update — Announce the next meeting is scheduled for June 24, 2013
b. Announce that at their meeting on June 11, 2013 the Board acknowledged receipt of
Dr. Thom Clapper’s resignation from the Board.
c. Announce that the Board will meet on June 25, 2013 for the purpose of interviewing
Janet Emanuel and Montajean Gay and select one to them to fill the vacancy on the
Board of Supervisors.
7. Public Hearings - None
8. Police — Chief Bernot
Malvern Fire Co. — May 2013 Fire Operations Report
Goshen Fire Co.
Fire Marshal — None
9. Financial Report — May 2013 Financial Report
10. Old Business
a. Consider revisions to Peddling and Soliciting Ordinance
b. Consider revisions to the Personnel Manual
11. New Business
a. Presentation on the Central Chester County Bicycle and Pedestrian Circulation Plan
b. Consider Goshen Meadows Land Development
c. Consider Comprehensive Plan/ Sustainable Communities Assessment
d
e

SR e

. Consider award of LED Signs Bid
. Consider widening intersection of Strasburg Road and Dutton Mill Rd.
f. Consider mowing policy for Clymer’s Woods at Applebrook
12. Any Other Matter
13. Approval of Minutes
a. June 4, 2013
b. June 11, 2013
14. Treasurer’s Report
a. June 13, 2013
15. Review Action List
a. June 18, 2013
16.Correspondence, Reports of Interest
a. Acknowledge Commerce Commission 2™ Quarter - Annual Planning Session Goals
b. Acknowledge Municipal Authority ond Quarter — Annual Planning Session Goals

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2013\06182013A.doc










Memo

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Jon Altshul

Re: May 2013 Financial Report
Date: June 11, 2013

As of May 31, 2013, the General Fund had year-to-date revenues of $5,137,992 compared to expenses
of $3,480,775 for a positive variance of $1,657,217. Compared to the YTD budget, revenues were
$173,232 over-budget, while expenses were $175,838 under-budget for a positive budget variance of
$349,070. For perspective, the positive budget variance was $558,706 at the end of April, a difference of
$209,696,

Net of core function revenue, all the operating departments were under-budget. High engineering
recharge expenses in Administration were offset by high recharge revenues. Codes revenues were very
strong in May due to permit fees received from Mars Drinks.

Among non-core revenues, Earned Income Tax continues to have a positive variance, although that
variance shrank by $245,393 to $101,775 in May.

Other Funds:
As of May 31, 2013, other funds’ year-to-date performance was as follows:

e State Liquid Fuels Fund had $363,518 in revenue and no expenses YTD. The fund balance was
$363,579.

e The Capital Reserve Fund had $26,869 in expenses YTD and $3,927 in revenue. The fund
balance was $6,072,985.

e The Transportation Fund had no expenses and $2,129 in revenue YTD. Its fund balance was
$1,051,552.

e The Sewer Operating Fund had $1,121,492 in expenses and $1,450,559 in revenue YTD. The
fund balance was $960,187.

e The Refuse Fund had $406,479 in expenses and $477,474 in revenue YTD. The fund balance was
$880,094,

e The Sewer Capital Reserve had $212,108 in expenses and $1,099 in revenue YTD. The fund
balance was $1,265,340.

























Memo

To: Board of Supervisars
From: Jon Altshul
Re: Personnel Manual Update

Date: June 12,2013

Following up on the discussion from the June 4 meeting about proposed changes to the personnel
manual, | have attached a draft resolution for your consideration.

Of particular note, the Board asked that the employee incentive award be either an extra day off or the
average daily salary of all hourly employees, rather than that specific employee’s daily salary. For 2013,
the average hourly employee earns $204.61 per day.

Also, in response to a discussion at that meeting about the benefits of a Paid Time Off (PTO) leave policy
where no formal distinction is made between different types of leave (e.g. sick, personal, vacation), it is
staff's recommendation that the Township not switch to a PTO leave policy.

Organizations typically switch from traditional leave policies to PTO policies as a way of attracting and
retaining younger employees, who might use relatively few sick days and might therefore view PTO as
providing an extra week or two of vacation per year. Moreover, PTO might encourage employees to take
more time off than they otherwise would in a traditional leave environment or, conversely, cause
employees to come into work when they’re sick if calling in sick will also mean sacrificing a day at the
beach later in the year. Finally, supervisors may have less control over scheduling if employees don’t
need to justify time off to their supervisors.

Among area municipalities, only Pocopson, East Caln and Upper Uwchlan offer some form of PTO in lieu
of sick leave.

Because the Township generally does not have difficulty attracting and retaining new employees and
because there is nothing inherently less expensive about a PTO policy than a traditional leave policy,
staff does not see any benefit in switching to a PTO model at this time.



















Municipal Briefing Meeting

Central Chester County
: Bif)‘fdé‘éh'd‘ ’
Pedestrian
” CIRCULATION PLAN

East Goshen Township
June 5, 2013

Plan Development

 Plan Advisory Committee
— 10 meetings

* Public Workshops
~ 5 public workshops

* Municipal Briefings
— Board of Supervisors — December 2012

FINAL
DOWNING- WEST REGIONAL PUBLIC PLAN
EXTON TOWN CHESTER CONNECTIONS MTG. COMPLETE

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP oCcT Nov DEC JAN FEB MAR
2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013

6/5/2013




Priority Projects

Interpreting the Plan’s cost estimates:

* Long-term plan/vision over 25 year horizon
* Estimated using federal/state requirements

* Not the anticipated “ask” of the municipalities, county, state,
or other partners

* Much of the improvement plan can be implemented through
non-budgetary mechanisms

* Collaborative implementation
* Need for prioritization

e Advancement and funding of a project must be decided on a
project-by-project basis

4 St e Gorey

S Bicydeand ;
Pedestrian
I2CULATION PLAN

6/5/2013




6/5/2013

Agure 37:
il of Probab! )] Costs

Vel

$94675 835775

Bike Lane . 359

Shared Roadway. - 234 §12.365 520 §27435
Mult-UseTralls 146 §462600 508 $1508000 | 247 $782,700
Chester Valley Multi Use Tral o §139500 000 s/ oo 50
Restricted-Use Tralls 000 50 066 stao:[ 157 $33,260
Bicycle Boulevard 126 s43388 257 68043 :]% w00 S
Signed Blke Route 691 $T2980 1906 swo130 | 478 sso0
Propased Sidewalks 601 s17625 122 $2901640 284 serso00 b
Other Network Improvert -

$1,275,000 )

Subtotak $3,828.000

Contingency (10%): $383,000 $224,000
Totak . $4211,000 $2.464,000
Design & Engineering {15%): $632,000 $1062000 : $370,000
GrandTotak - $4,843,000 $8,142,000 | $2,834,000

Grand TotakReglon: $42, 513,000

Implementing the Vision

* Integrate vision into existing planning process
— Land development approval
— Roadway maintenance
e Pursue achieve-able short-term actions
— Policies |
— Programs

* Focus on priority projects

GROULATION PLAN




6/5/2013

Policy Recommendations

— Land Development Requirements
¢ Bus Shelters
* Bike Parking
» Sidewalks/Crosswalks

— Official Map

— Traffic Impact Studies

— Roadway Maintenance & Resurfacing




RESOLUTION NO.

ENDORSING THE CENTRAL CHESTER COUNTY BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN
CIRCULATION PLAN

WHEREAS, the East Goshen Township Board of Supervisors has authority to endorse a
plan for establishing a network for pedestrian and bicycle facilities; and

WHEREAS, the vision set forth in the Central Chester County Bicycle and Pedestrian
Circulation Plan (the Plan) is for healthy, vibrant, and economically-viable communities that
facilitate and encourage more walking and biking; and

WHEREAS, the Plan is intended to connect Downingtown, East Bradford, East Caln,
East Goshen, West Chester, West Goshen, and West Whiteland and transform these communities
into pedestrian, bicycle, and transit friendly places; and

WHEREAS, the Plan was developed in accordance with the township municipal
comprehensive plan and is designed to;

1)  Establish a comprehensive network of pedestrian, bicycle, and public transportation
facilities that connect local and regional destinations for all users.

2)  Provide supportive amenities that address the needs of pedestrians, bicyclists, and
public transportation users.

3) Improve public health and safety through education, encouragement, and
enforcement strategies.

4)  Integrate concepts that enhance walking, bicycling, and public transportation with
the policies and practices of government, private, and non-profit organizations.; and

WHEREAS, the Plan has been developed in accordance with the desires and needs of
township residents as ascertained through public open houses; and

WHEREAS, the township Planning Commission, in conjunction with the have reviewed
and provided comments to the Chester County Planning Commission in regard to the Plan; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the East Goshen Township Board of
Supervisors that the policies of the Central Chester County Bicycle and Pedestrian Circulation
Plan may serve as general guidelines for future transportation decisions in East Goshen
Township;

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED, this 18" day of June, 2013.

F:Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\Bike and Ped Plan\CCCBPP RESOLUTION 06122013.docx




ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Secretary

F:AData\Shared Data\Code Dept\Bike and Ped Plan\CCCBPP RESOLUTION 06122013.docx
















Goshen Meadows Investors — West Chester Pike
May 31, 2013
Page 4 of 4

their plans in order to preserve existing trees, It is our understanding that the tree
removal plan has been reviewed and approved by the Conservancy Board.

Stormwater Management Ordinance 129-M-03

268,  Section 404.A.1 ~ The stormwater management design will need to be adjusted as
necessary to account for the additional runoff from the increased impervious cover,

27.  Secfion 408.B ~ A copy of the PennDOT permit approval will need to he provided to
the Township for the proposed storm pipe connection from stormwater management
basin ‘I to the existing storm sewer inlet located along the north side of West Chester
Pike. :

General Comments

28,  The manhole #34 outlet control detail on sheet 8 should be amended to note the
manhole diameter and to address how the control structure is to be installed within the
manhole. The 4 foot wide by 15 inch opening reference should also be clarified.

30.  Clean-out or observation ports within the underground infiltration basins should be
provided for the storage pipe end sections. The plans should also include a chart or
table noting the diameter and length of the distribution pipe within each basin,

32, Proposed tree planting locations need to be checked and adjusted to avoid conflicts
with the infiltration basins,

34, 8incs the proposed limit of disturbance exceeds one acre, the erosion and sediment
control plan will need to be submitted fo the Chester County Conservation District for
review and approval. A letter of adequacy from the Chester County Conservation
District and an NPDES Permit are required for final plan approval,

Plan approval is recommended conditioned upon the above comments being satisfactorily
addressed. Please contact our office if you have any questions concerning this review letter.

Sincerely,
YERKES ASSOCIATES, INC.

/mo M%’H” Wo)
mer, R.L.A.

Thomas H. Kum
Michael Conrad, P.%
Cc:  Dennis O’'Neill, P.E,

Professional services since 1874
1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-840-0771







Page: 2

December 14, 2012

Re:  Preliminary/Final Subdivision - Goshen Meadows Investors, L.P,
# SD-11-12-7056 - East Goshen Township

RECOMMENDATION: The Chester County Planning Commission has no planning issues with
this subdivision application. AIll Township requirements should be satisfied before action is taken
on this subdivision plan,

Sincerely,

RTB/PF
ec;  Metropolitan Management Corporation
Goshen Meadows Investors, L.P,
Consulting Engineers and Surveyors, Inc,
Rich Avicolli, District Permits Manager, PennDOT
Francis J, Hanney, P.E., PennDOT
Chester County Conservation District







Page: 2
December 14, 2012 .

Re:
#

Preliminary/Final Land Development - Goshen Meadows Investors, L.P.
LD-11-12-7057 - East Goshen Township

consideration in land development and land use planning within the Chester Creek watershed
include: reduce stormwater runoff, restore water quality of “impaired” streams, and protect
vegetated riparian corridors,

It is recommended that these concerns and conditions be taken into consideration in final site
design decisions, Specific strategies for implementation to effectively address these items can be
found in Part 8 of Watersheds, A more detailed listing of water resources management needs and
resources to be protected within the Chester Creek watershed can be found in Part 10 of
Watersheds. The applicant should also comply with the applicable provisions of the Chester
Creek Act 167 Plan approved by the PA Department of Environmental Protection on March 31,
2003,

PRIMARY ISSUES:

4,

We endorse the provision of an emergency access driveway for the proposed apartment units
(primary vehicular access will be provided from the existing boulevard-style entrance on Route 3),

We recommend that the applicant provide direct pedestrian access from the proposed units to the
recreational areas on the existing Goshen Meadows apartment complex site.

ADMINISTRATIVE NOTES:

6.

10.

The applicant also proposes the consolidation of the two parcels that comprise the project site into
a single 19.4 acre parcel. This subdivision plan submission is addressed by the Commission in a
separate review (CCPC# SD-11-12-7056, dated December 14, 2012),

The plan indicates that the applicant obtained conditional use approval for this project on
September 4, 2012, with 10 conditions of approval, pertaining to the construction of apartment
units in the C-4 zoning district, along with the adaptive reuse of an historic resource (the
conversion of the existing residence into four units). Prior to granting final plan approval, the
Township should verify that all applicable conditions of approval are incorporated into the final
plan. The County Planning Commission endorses the adaptive reuse of historic resources.

The Township Fire Marshal should verify the design and location of all proposed fire-protection
facilities.

The items on the attached agency contact list should be addressed and reflected in the proposed
land development.

A minimum of four (4) copies of the plan should be presented at the Chester County Planning
Commission for endorsement to permit recording of the final plan in accord with the procedures of
Act 247, the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, and to meet the requirements of the
Recorder of Deeds and the Assessment Office.




Page: 3

December 14, 2012

Re:  Preliminary/Final Land Development - Goshen Meadows Investors, L.P.
# LD-11-12-7057 - East Goshen Township

RECOMMENDATION: The Commission recommends that the issues raised in this letter be
addressed and all East Goshen Township requirements be satisfied before action is taken on this
plan.

Sincerely,

RTB/PF
Attachment
cc:  Metropolitan Management Corporation

Goshen Meadows Investors, L.P.

Consulting Engineers and Surveyors, Inc.

Rich Avicolli, District Permits Manager, PennDOT

Francis J. Hanney, P.E., PennDOT

Chester County Conservation District




Chester County
Planning Commission
601 Westtown Road, Suite 270
P.O. Box 2747
West Chester, PA 19380-0990

Board of
County Commissioners
Chester County, Pennsylvania

MUNICIPALITY East Goshen Township

CCPCFILE # LD-11-12-7057

DATE December 14, 2012

The following agencies should be contacted regarding this subdivision or land development:

X Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (PennDOT): A PennDOT permit is required
for new or revised access and should be identified on the final plan as required by Section
508(6) of the Municipalities Planning Code.

N U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Protection (DEP): Placement of fill in wetlands is regulated by the Corps of Engineers in

accordance with Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (1977) with DEP under Chapter 105
Rules and Regulations for the Bureau of Dams and Waterway Management. The
applicant should contact these agencies to determine if the proposed activity will require
a permit and provide the municipality with documentation of this contact and of any
subsequent permit(s) before action on this plan is taken.

O Pennsylvania Department_of Environmental Protection (DEP): The applicant should
contact DEP to determine whether a stream encroachment permit is necessary for the
proposed road, driveway, or sanitary sewer line crossing in accordance with Section
205.293 of its rules and regulations and provide the municipality with documentation of
this contact and the requirements of DEP before action on this plan is taken.

O Chester County Health Department (CCHD): A copy of the plan should be submitted to
the CCHD for their review and comment on the proposed sewage disposal and/or water
supply. The municipality from the appropriate authority and company prior to final plan
approval, if applicable, should receive confirmation on the availability of sufficient sewer
and water capacity.

X Chester County Conservation District (CCCD): The applicant should contact the office of
the CCCD for information and clarification on erosion control measures. The provisions
of the Commonwealth Erosion Control Regulations may apply to the project and may
require an Earth Disturbance Permit or a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System permit for discharge of stormwater from construction activities,







Mr. Dennis O'Neill, P.E, 22 ~ October 26, 2012

appeal form and the Board’s rules of practice and procedlire are also available in braille or on
audiotape from the Secretary to the Board at 717.787.3483, This paragraph does not, in and of
itself, create any right of appeal beyond that permitted by applicable statutes and decisional law.

IF YOU WANT TO CHALLENGE THIS ACTION, YOUR APPEAL MUST REACH THE
BOARD WITHIN 30 DAYS, YOU DO NOT NEED A LAWYER TO FILE AN APPEAL
WITH THE BOARD.

IMPORTANT LEGAL RIGHTS ARE AT STAKE, HOWEVER, SO YOU SHOULD SHOW
THIS DOCUMENT TO A LAWYER AT ONCE. IF YOU CANNOT AFFORD A LAWYER,
YOU MAY QUALIFY FOR FREE PRO BONO REPRESENTATION. CALL THE
SECRETARY TO THE BOARD (717.787.3483) FOR MORE INFORMATION,

If you have any questions, please call me at 484.250.5182.

i
Sincerely,

Kelly A, Sweeney
Sewage Planning Specialist 2
Clean Water

cc:  Chester County Health Department
Chester County Planning Commission
Mr. Smith, Jr. - East Goshen Township
West Goshen Township Sewer Authority
East Goshen Township Municipal Authority
Mr, Fagan

~ Planning Section

Re 30 (ekh12clw)300-3










PHigtorical Commission

Cagt Gosghen Totonship
Chester County, Penngplvania

Decem beTEc %{Z{{{s%nt/) Sliop

1580 {Paoli Pike 4 UHest Chester, IPF 19380 4+ 610-692-717
East Goshen Township
Planning Commission
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, Pa. 19380

Re: Goshen Meadows Land Development
Adaptive re-use of Historic Resource

Dear Commission Members:

At their meeting on December 13, 2012 the Historical Commission reviewed the pians submitted
for the renovation and restoration of the historic resource located at 1325 West Chester Pike.

Goshen meadows investors has presented an architectural plan titled “Proposed floor plans” by
PZS Architects dated 10/16/2012, as part of their Land Development Submission for the Apartment
Community they propose to construct at 1325 West Chester Pike and pursuant to Condition 4 of the
Conditional Use approval for the Planned Apartment Community. The applicant proposes to convert
the existing residential dwelling into two, two bedroom units, a leasing office for the community and a
fitness room. The applicant will incorporate the historic features of the interior in to the renovation and
will repair and restore the exterior features. The applicant also agreed to use historically correct colors
on the exterior of the historic resource.

The commission unanimously voted in favor of the following motion:
“Mr. Chairman, | move that we accept the architectural drawings of the adaptive reuse of the
Historic Resource presented in the plans titled “Proposed floor plans” by PZS Architects dated

10/16/2012 with the following conditions:
1. The applicant will use historically correct colors on the exterior of the house during the

restoration.
2. The applicant agrees to allow the Historical Commission to tour the house and take pictures

prior to the start of renovations.”

It should also be noted that applicant needs to demonstrate that the new apartment buildings
will incorporate design elements that blend with the architecture of the Historic resource, as outlined in
condition 4(d) of the Conditional Use decision.

SincerM

Mark A. Gordon
Zoning Officer

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6\53-6-56 (1325 WC Pike)\Land Development 2012\HC Rec to PC 12202012.doc
























































































June 12, 2013

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith

Re: Bid Results for LED Signs

We have solicited bids for two double sided outdoor LED Signs. On June 12'" 2013 at 10:00am
bids were opened. One bid was rejected due to being incomplete; it was missing the bid bond.
We recommend that Visual Information Services Corp. be awarded the bid in the amount of

$43,869.00.

Attached is the bid tabulation.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\LED Signs\Letter to BOS for Award. June 12.docx




LED Sign Bid Results June 12, 2013

Visual Information Services Corp
P.O. Box 349
Bowmansville PA 17507

Total Cost |

[ $43.,869.00

Signs Plus
4242 Mclintosh Lane
Sarasota, FL 34232

Total Cost I

| $42,918.00 Bid incomplete (no bid bond)

Also submitted an option for LED signs with Fixed ID Cabinet: $25,219 per location - Total $50,438

Chadmark Associates
313 Woodbridge lane
Media, PA 19063

Total Cost I

$45,850.00

Vis Signs/ Visual Information Systems Inc.
517 Milbeth Drive Suite 100
Pittsburgh, PA 15228

Total Cost l

$46,835.00

Forman Sign Company
10447 Drummond Road
Philadelphia, PA 19154

Total Cost I

$48,990.00

KC Sign Company
142 Conchester Highway
Aston, PA 19014

Total Cost

$49,200.00

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\LED Signs\Spreadsheet for LED bid results Book1.xIsx Page 1




610-692-7171
www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 11, 2012

To:  Board of Supervisors
From: Mark Miller

Re:  Road Widening

We have received complaints regarding the intersection of Strasburg and Dutton
Mill Rd. When traveling west on Strasburg Rd. and you turn north onto Dutton
Mill Rd. you have to go into the southbound lane in order to make the turn. With
the increased traffic it is a matter of time before there is an accident. In order to
improve the turning radius we have to widen the road, however, there is a huge
rock that has to be removed. We made an attempt to remove the rock to no
avail. | reached out to the Earth Core company who recommended drilling the
rock and pulverizing it so it can be removed and we can then complete the
widening. | attached pictures of the intersection as well as the cost for the

improvement.

Rock Drilling $ 3,900.00
Materials $ 7,500.00
Township Labor $5,500.00
Misc. $1,000.00
Total $17,900.00

nns

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Memaos to BOS\BOS Memo 06182013.doc

























O oo ~IONWL WK —

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
1580 PAOLI PIKE
June 11, 2013
Draft Minutes

Present: Chairman Senya D. Isayeff, Vice-Chairman Carmen Battavio, and Supervisors Marty
Shane and Chuck Proctor. Also present were Township Manager Rick Smith, Zoning Officer
Mark Gordon, and Township Solicitor Kristin Camp. ABC members inattendance were Erich
Meyer (Park & Rec), Kathryn Yahraes (Historical Commission), Janet FEmanuel and Peter
Mylonas (Zoning Hearing Board). ‘

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
Senya called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and asked Erich Meyer to le
Pledge of Allegiance.

Moment of Silence
Carmen called for a moment of silence to remember the: f0op
Recording of Meeting

No one recorded the meeting.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
None.

Chairman’s Report
Senya acknowledged recei

effective June 10. Seny5=é§§

pressed th
due to a tragic and unexpectedifa matter.; (1
was not planiing:to run-for ree ection.) Senya stated that Thom was a loyal, productive and

serious mémber of the Bo: ervisors for many years, and will be missed.

€ 30 days to appoint someone to fill Thom’s unexpired term. If the
Board does 1ot:appoint someone, the matter would go to the Township’s Vacancy Board, which
would have 15 days to appoint someone. If the Vacancy Board does not appoint someone, the
matter would go to:the County Court of Common Pleas.

-

The Board has two options:

1. Advertise the opening; hold public interviews, and vote to appoint someone to fill the
unexpired term,

2. Interview the candidates for Supervisor who won in the recent Primary Election and will
‘be on the ballot for the fall General Election. These candidates are Janet Emanuel, who
won the Primary on the Republican side and also received enough write-in votes to run
on the Democratic ticket in the fall, and Montajean Gay, who won on the Democratic
side. Carmen Battavio also won on the Republic side but since he is an incumbent he

6/13/2013 June 11, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 1 of 3




—
O DO OO ~I WV AW —

-b-l:-p-p-h-h-huuuwuwwuuuNNNMNMNNNM_._-._‘.—.—-._._-._-._‘
O\MAWM—'O\OOO\]O\M-hbJN'—O\OOO\]O\M-hUJN'—O\OOO\]O\M-th—‘

cannot be considered to fill Thom Clapper’s unexpired term.

Senya noted that if the Board went with Option 1 and selected someone who did not run in the
Primary, it would be highly unlikely for that person to garner enough write-in votes in the
General Election to get elected. Going with Option 2 would allow one of the viable candidates
in the General Election to get a leg up on assuming the duties and responsibilities of being a
Supervisor and better serve the residents of East Goshen.

Public Comment: Leo Sinclair, Lochwood Lane — Asked Senya who arg. the candidates that will
be on the ballot in the fall. Senya repeated the names of the candidat BREE

Marty noted that the Board could also have an Option 3 and make a‘decision this evening.
However, he thinks it best to conduct interviews of the candidafes who'won in the primary,
because the public has already voted and selected those individuals as their:éandidates. He said
it is appropriate, expedient and logical for the Board to:interview Janet Emanyjel and Montajean
Gay and select one of them to fill Thom’s unexpiredterm. Carmen said he agreed with Marty.

Senya said he’d prefer not to make a decision this evening
suddenly and, despite the staff’s great effort to get the word out, there was just not enough time
to adequately inform the residents of the'meeting. The additforial time will also give the
candidates enough time to prepare for the interviews and for the:Board to do its homework for
the benefit of the 18,027 residents of East Goshen;

Public Comment: Joe Buonnano, Herron Lane — Asked where the Democratic write-in votes
for Janet Emanuel came frofti=:what precinct. Sénya said he:did not know. Rick told Mr.
Buonnano he could go.t& the Chéster County Voter Services webpage as the information should
be available there. Rick'then noted that Voter Serviges needs to officially certify the write-in

candidates and he has been‘informed.they will do so:this week. Senya held up the Write-In

Winners’ spreadsheet and informed everyone. that it was a printed copy of the official results

....... T
Tiryiin

vices section of the C

posted on the Votér

0se to interview the two non-incumbent candidates who
iew intgr‘éSted applicants (residents) from the general public.

Marty moved forithe Board to‘interview the two non-incumbent candidates who won the Primary
(Janet Emanuel and:Montajean Gay) in a public meeting for 15 minutes each on June 25 at a
meeting beginning at 00pm. The Board would then vote that evening to appoint one of the
candidates to fill Thom:Clapper’s unexpired term which runs through the end of 2013. The
Board’s vote will take'place regardless of the participation of the candidates that evening. Chuck
seconded the motion.

Senya asked Ms. Gay and Ms. Emanuel if two weeks would be enough time for them to prepare
for a public interview, and both said yes.

Public Comment: Leo Sinclair, Lochwood Lane — Asked if the interviews would be open, and
Senya said that just as Mr. Shane’s motion stated and as they had been when he was appointed

6/13/2013 June 11, 2013 BOS Minutes Page 2 of 3

e e g e e




00 ~1 A N W N —

four years ago, the interviews and the vote to appoint someone to complete Dr. Clapper’s
unexpired term would be held in a public meeting and public comments would be accepted after
the interviews and before the vote. Marty told Mr. Sinclair that interviews for anyone running
for elected office are always held in open public meetings and voted on publicly.

Senya told Ms. Gay, who unlike Ms. Emanuel is not currently involved in any of the ABCs, that
he, the rest of the Board, Rick Smith and the Township staff would all be available to assist her
and provide her with any information she may need as she prepares for the interview. He told
her the Supervisors and staff would provide her with their phone numbers should she have any
questions. He stated he is pleased to see a younger person 1nterested' in getting involved in local
government. :

et Emanuel won on
icket for either party

Public Comment: Joe Buonnano, Herron Lane — Observed théci’i since
both the Republican and Democratic tickets, anyone votlng a stralght-pa

Adjournment
There being no further Busi

Anne Meddlngs

Attachments ‘ -
2043 Przmary Wrz In Winners::

b 2013 Primary Statist 5 B

o 2013 Voter Services Postmg dated June 11

6/13/2013 June 11, 2013 BOS Minutes , Page 3 of 3




County of Chester
2013 Municipal Primary Write-In Winners

_ May 21, 2013

Office PrecinctMunicipality/School District | Party | Name Votes
Judge of Elections 035 East Brandywine N-1 Republican |Peter Schasfier 13
Inspector of Elections 038 East Brandywine 8 Republican {Walter S Dawson Jr 27
Judge of Elections 038 East Brandywine S Republican [Thomas C Albrecht 30
Inspector of Elections 060 West Caln 1 Republican |Patricia A Butler 6
inspector of Eleclions 140 South Coatesville Democratic |Jean E London 12
Judge of Elections 140 South Coatesville Democratic {Estelle L Vaughn 23
inspector of Elections 155 North Coventry W-1 Democratic |Susan H Pecarich 11
Inspector of Elections 155 North Coveniry W-1 Republican {Susan H Pscarich 64
Inspector of Elections 185 West Downington N Republican |Selena McFalls 5
Inspector of Elections 195 Eastiown 1 Republican |Robert C Fisk 17
Judge of Elections 195 Easttown 1 Republican {Margaret S Bridwell 25
Inspector of Electlions 198 Easliown 2 Repubiican |Lorraine 8 Fiorrelio 32
Judge of Elections 198 Easttown 2 Democratic |Amedeo G Piccioni 47
Judge of Elections 198 Easttown 2 Republican [Scolt Nolan 33
inspactor of Elections 201 Easltown 3 Republican [Jean T Morroney 11}~
Judge of Elections 201 Eastiown 3 Republican tJohn E Dorsz 14
Inspector of Elections 204 Easttown 4 Democratic [Margaret R Dalgsandro 16
Inspector of Elections 204 Easttown 4 Republican |Francis T Adams Il 18
Judge of Elections 204 Easttown 4 Republican |[Marilyn W Spragus 12
Judge of Elections 210 Easilown 8 Republican {Susan Builer 10
Judge of Electlons 230 East Fallowfield W Democratic |Ruth S Walker 33
Judge of Elections 240 Franklin Repubtican |Joseph M Neuman 112
inspector of Elections 245 East Goshen 3 Democtatic {Susan B Rivall [
Judge of Elections 245 East Goshen 3 Democratic {Tema L Tiller 15
Judge of Elections 2486 East Goshen 4 Democratic {Patrick R Considine 14
Inspector of Elections 255 West Goshen N-1 Democratic |Krishnaswami Ramabadran 36
Inspector of Elections 255 West Goshen N-1 Republican |Rebecca L Sarcla 76
Judge of Elections 285 Weast Goshen M-1 Republican {Daniel B Hingley 30
Inspector of Elections 280 West Goshen S-2 Democratic |[Marlellen R Marchione 12
Inspector of Elections 280 West Goshen S-2 Republican |Curtis M Wise 5
Inspector of Elections 286 West Goshen S-4 Democratic |Anne H Pelrce 8
[Judge of Elections 288 West Goshen S-4 Democratic |Marcy V Barth 14
|Judge of Elections 301 Honey Brook Township 2 Republican |Leona M Mendenhall 35
inspector of Elections 320 Kennelt Township 1 Democratic |Charles L Ingersoll 44
Judge of Elections 328 Kennett Township 3 Democratic {Leighton P Everhart Jr 136
Judge of Elections 328 Kennett Township 3 Republican |Leighton P Everhan Jr 10
Inspector of Elections 330 London Britain Republican |Herbert T Conner 83
inspector of Elections 340 London Grove Chatham Republican {Donna M Hopkins 22
inspector of Elections 350 Malvern Democratic |Grant Xavier VanSciver 15
Judge of Elections 355 East Marlborough E Democratic_|Lorraine Stanish 28
Judge of Elections 380 West Nantmeal Republican [Kathlgen R O'Neill 29
Inspector of Elections 385 New Gargen North Democratic [Mary A Cuddyre 17
Judge of Electlons 385 New Gargen North Republican JHeather Lynn Dilcher 45
Inspector of Elections 395 New London Republican |Eric Gregory Otteni 7
Judge of Elections 435 Upper Oxford Republican |Karen 8§ Hovis 69
Inspector of Elections 445 Parkesburg South Republican {Gale P Fulmer 7
Inspector of Elections 450 Penn Republican {Joseph James Constantine g
Judge of Elections 450 Penn Republican lJacquelyn J Stenta 50
Inspector of Elections 454 Pennsbury North-2 Democratic |Elizabeth M McCay &
Inspector of Elections 530 Pocopson Republican {Mirlam | Murphy 23
{nspector of Eleclions 535 Sadsbury North Republican [Judith Whisler Klingman 9
Judge of Elections 540 Sadsbury South Republican {Carole L Zipperlen 19
Judge of Elsclions 550 Schuylkill 1 Republican {E Gordon Lash 10
Inspector of Elections 560 Spring City 1 Republican {Grace M Burke 20
Inspector of Elections 580 Thornbury 1 Republican |Mary Ann Wiggins 5
inspector of Elections 600 Tredyffrin East-4 Democratic [Diana Lane Calligan 5




Offlce Precinct/Municipality/School District Party Name Votes

Inspector of Elections 800 Tredyfirin East-4 Republican_|Diana Lane Caliigan 6
Inspector of Eleclions 605 Tredyffrin East-b Republican {Bayard H Graf 8
Inspector of Elections 815 Tredyffrin Mid-2 Democratic |Frances M Teli 7
Judge of Elections 815 Tredyfrin Mid-2 Republican |J Bradford Parkes 26
Inspector of Elections 616 Tredyffrin Mid-3 Democratic [Kelley Campbell 29
Inspector of Elections 618 Tredyffiin Mid-5 Democratic |Antonia F Budd 13
Inspector of Elections 618 Tredyfirin Mid-& Republican |Emilie J Christensen 28
Judge of Elections 618 Tredyffrin Mid-5 Democratic |Kathryn E Luminais 14
Judge of Elections 618 Tredyfirin Mid-5 Republican [Kathryn E Luminais 48
Judge of Elections 630 Tredyffrin West-1 Democratic |Carol | Clarke 26
|dudge of Elections 630 Tredyffrin West-1 Republican |Pauline A Hagan 15
inspector of Elections 845 Tredyffrin West-4 Republican_|Martha M Atchinson 5
Inspector of Elections 654 Uwchian 2 Republican |Marjorie B Green 3
Judge of Elections 654 Uwchlan 2 Republican [William K Spicher 30
Inspector of Elections 869 Uwchlan 7 Republican {Bruce W Bell 34
Judge of Elections 659 Uwohlan 7 Republican [Matthew R Quay 33
Judge of Eleclions 661 Uwchlan B Republican |Pamela A Grassano 20
Inspector of Elections 665 Upper Uwchlan 1 Republican [Lydia W Ruth 19
Judge of Elections 885 Upper Uwehlan 1 Republican |Josephine A Elefante 18
Judge of Elections 667 Upper Uwchian 3 Republican |Carol Schuck Oksala 11
Inspector of Elections 670 Valley North Democratic |Paul Laverne Johnson 35
Inspector of Elections 670 Valley North Republican {Paul Laverne Johnson 8
| Judgs of Elections 670 Valley North Democratic {Dianita Marle Wilson b6
Judge of Elections 670 Valley North Republican [Donna L Hammond 33
Inspector of Elections 675 Valley South Democratic |Tracy M Glasco 7
Inspector of Elections 675 Valley South Republican {Tracy M Glasco &
Inspector of Elactions 683 East Vincent 4 Republican |M Teresa Abreu 27
inspector of Elections 700 Warwick East Damocratic {Nancy Biller 7
Inspector of Elections 700 Warwick East Republican |Barbara Ann Wade 27
Judge of Elections 700 Warwick East Republican [Merrill D Walters 28
Inspector of Elections 715 West Grove 2 Republican {Anne Marie Leinhauser 16
Inspactor of Elsclions 764 West Whiteland 8 Demogcratic |Evelyn M Dougherty 23
Judge of Elections 764 West Whiteland 8 Democratic |[Emily Purnell Johnson 24
Judge of Elections 765 West Whiteland 7 Republican {Richard P Ford Jr 20
Inspector of Elections 780 Willistown North-3 Republican |Barrie Jones 40
Inspector of Elections 790 Willistown North-5 Republican |Barrie Jones 11
Inspector of Elections 820 West Chester 2-East Democratic {Narrina V Maldonado 7
Judge of Elections 835 West Chesler 3 Republican |Jean L Gross 35
Member of Council Atglen Borough Democratic |Jason T Link 15
Member of Council Atglen Borough Republican {Jason T Link 63
School Director Avon Grove Area SD Region 2 Democratic |Edward D Farina 136
Auditor Birmingham Township Republican |Edward T Borer 46
 Township Commissioner Caln Township Democratic [Adam Christopher Thomas 41
Township Commissioner Caln Township Democratic [Cynthia L. Haynes Eshleman 30
Township Commissioner Caln Township_ Republican _jJohn D Contento 194
Auditor Charlestown Township Republican [John A Calvecchio 85
Township Supervisor Charlestown Township Republican [John C Martin Jr 85
Member of Council At Large City of Coalesville Republican |Ingrid W Jones 14
[ Mayor Downingtown Borough Republican |Josh Maxwell 39
Township Supervisor East Bradford Township Democratic [John D Snook 15
Tax Collector East Brandywine Township_ Democratic {Dennis M Mulhern _ 59
| Township Supervisor East Brandywine Township Democratic |Jay G Fischer 80
Township Supervisor East Caln Township Democratic [Don Ash 23
Tax Collector East Coventry Township Democratic |Missy King 18
Township Supervisor Easl Coventry Township Democralic |Ray Kolb 35
Township Supervisor East Coventry Township Demooralic {W Atlee Rinehart 28
Tax Colleclor East Goshen Township Republican |Christian Middiston 51
Township Supsrvisor East Goshen Township Democratic |Janet L Emanuel 37
Township Supervisor East Mariborough E Democratic [John J Safro 35




Office Pracinct/Municipality/School District Party Name Votes
Township Supervisor East Marlborough E Dernocratic [Richard E Hicks 36
Township Supervisor East Nantmeal Township Republican |Tyler Wren 16
Auditor East Nottingham Township Republican {Lynne C Baumeister 47
Township Supervisor Eas! Nottingham Township Democratic |Joe Bauer 23
Auditor East Whiteland Township Republican |Anthony J izzi 47
Tax Collector East Whiteland Township Democralic | Thomas Lee Parker 42
Auditor Easttown Township Democratic [Eric D Knight 131
Auditor Easttown Township Republican |Erving T Arnold 1l 127
Tax Collector Easttown Township Democratic {Diana M Braunstein 187
Tax Collector Easttown Township Republican |Loren Jean West 125/
Auditor Franklin Township Republican |Frederick F Scheing 104
Auditor 2yr Unexplred Franklin Township Republican |Nicole Morley 104
Auditor 4yr Unexpired Frankiin Township Republican {James T Johnston Jr 104
Schoot Director Great Valley SD Region 3 Democratic {Delphine G Carrall 161
School Director 2yr Unexpired _[Kenneit Consolidated SO Region B Democratic [Joseph L Meola 13
School Director 2yr Unexpired {Kennelt Consolidated SD Region B Republican |Joseph L Medla 107
School Director Kennett Consolidated 8D Region C Democratic {Janis W Reynolds 43
Mayor Kennelt Square Borough Democratic jMatthew Fettick 27
Member of Council Kennelt Square Borough Democratic |Danilo Maffei 15
Member of Council Kennett Square Borough Democratic {Donna Lynn Sinclair 35
Member of Council Kennelt Square Borough Democratic {Patrick Taylor 20
Member of Council Kennell Square Borough Republican |Donna Lynn Sinclair 33
Member of Council Kennett Square Borough Republican |Patrick Taylor 20
Auditor Kennelt Township Daemocratic {Margot Shaw Taylor 116
Tax Collector London Britain Township Dernocratic [Janie Lou Schnelle 19
Township Supervisor London Britain Township Democratic |David W Owensg 43
Township Supervisor London Grove Township Democratic |Richard J Scolt-Harper 10
Township Supervisor New Garden Township Republican |Rendy T Geouque 20
| Township Supevisor Newlin Township Republican |Janie H Baird 24
Township Supervisor North Coventry Township Demooratic JJames T Marks 1| 13
School Director Qctorara SD Region 2 Republican |Henry D Oleyniczak 30
Mayor Oxford Borough Democratic |Geoffrey L. Henry 59
Member of Council Oxford Borough Demacratic |Metro Walter Saranetz 25
Member of Council Oxford Borough Democratic |Ronald Hershey 87
Member of Council Oxford Borough Democratic {Sherry Andrews 18
Auditor Penn Township Democratic {Eric M Crist 84
Auditor 4yr Unexpired Penn Township Democratic |Marybelle Gier 81
Auditor 4yr Unexpired Pennsbury Township Republican |Reese C Reynolds 10
Township Supervisor Pennsbury Township Democratic |Scotty Scoltoline 11
Member of Council Phoenixville West Ward Republican {Dana Dugan 19
Township Supervisor Sadsbury Township Democratic |Earl E Taylor Jr 14
Member of Council South Coatesville Borough Republican |Terry Ann Bruno 15
Tax Collector South Coatesville Borough Democratlic |Angela James 16
Mayor Spring City Borough Democratic {Michael A Weiss 10
Township Supervisor Thornbury Township Democratic {Michael Aielio 12
Auditor Upper Oxford Republican |Timothy S Hancock 62
Tax Collector Upper Oxford Republican |Nadine E Hook 29
Township Supervisor Upper Oxford Democratic |Scott Rugen 17
Tax Collector Upper Uwchlan Township Democratic |Ben Lagarde 20
Township Supsrvisor Uwchlan Township Democratic |Fred Gaines 23
Auditor Valley Township Democratic |[Anthony Romero 19
Auditor Valley Township Republican {Anthony Romero 14
Tax Collector Valley Township Republican |Sherwood P Stanton 25
Township Suparvisor Valley Township Republican |Joe Sciandra 89
Township Supervisor Warwick Township Democratic [Charles Jacoh 12
Auditor West Bradford Township Democratic |Louis A DiJiacomo 13
Auditor West Bradford Township Republican |lLouis A DiJiacomo 78
Tax Collector West Brandywine Township Democratic |[Kenneth E Hawk 12
Township Supervisor West Brandywine Township Democratic {Doug Smith 103




Office Precinct/Municipality/School District Party v Name Votes
Mayor West Chesfer Republican {Carolyn Comitta 53
Township Supervisor West Fallowfield Republican |Anne E Hulchisen 29
Township Supervisor West Marlborough Democratic [Willlam W Whylie Jr 12
Auditor West Pikeland Democratic {David James Vigiiante 40
Auditor West Pikeland Republican_|David James Vigilante 117
Tax Collestor Woest Pikeland Democratic [Frank J Mercurio 33
Tax Collector West Pikeland Republican [Frank J Mercurio 110
Township Supervisor West Pikeland Democratlc |Dr. Richard R Brigit Jr 52
Township Supervisor West Pikeland Democratic Pameia A Conll 52
Auditor Wast Vincent Township Democratic |John P Eldridge Jr 128
Tax Collector West Vincent Township Democratic [Michael Schnsider 11
Township Supervisor Waest Vincent Township Democratic i Ted Otteni. 147
Auditor Wasttown Township Republican |Scott E Yaw 14
Auditor Willistown Township Republican |Anthony Buonano 324

q ok Y




SUMMARY REPORT OFFICAL RESULTS

RUN DATE:06/11/13 PRIMARY ELECTION, MAY 21,
RUN TIME:02:24 Pl CHESTER COUNTY, PA
STATISTICS

PRECINCTS COUNTED (OF 226}, . .
REGISTERED VOTERS ~ TOTAL . . .

REGISTERED VOIERS ~ REPUBLICAN ., .
REGISTERED VOTERS - DEMOCRATIC .

BALLOTS CAST - TOTAL. . . . .

BALLOTS CAST - REPUBLICAN . . . .
BALLOTS CAST -~ DEMOCRATIC . . . .
VOTER TURNOUT ~ TOTAL . . . . .
VOTER TURNOUT - REPUBLICAN. . . .
VOTER TURNOUT ~ DEMOCRATIC, . . .

TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
VOTE FOR NOT MORE THAN 2
JANET L EMANUEL . . . . .+ .« .+

CARMEN R BATTAVIO, . « . « .+ «
JOHN F HERTZ0G, . .« .+ =+ « « &
WRITE-IN, . . « « « « « =+ ¢

TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
VOTE FOR NOT MORE THAN 2

MONTAJEAN GAY « + « ¢« o« o o+ &
WRITE"':Na ] ) . . . . . v ] . .

2013
VOTES PERCENT
. 226 100.00
. 330,676
. 147,704 44.67
. 125,128 37.84
v 35,129
. 22,727 64.70
. 12,402 35.30
. 10.62
. 15.39
. 9.91
1,352 44.76
1,258 44.98
268 9.47
22 W79
393 84.15

74 15.8%




You are hera: Hame » Departments » {parimends R « X 2 Voter Servieg

CONTACT US
Voter Services James b. Forsylhe,
Director

what's New
Gavarmanl Services

+
e Centet

el 601 Wesliown Read H
IR R Suite 150

P.O, Box 2747
yest Chastar, PA 19380
0590

on June 11, 2013 the Computation Beard has effigially cerlified all returns Ched b b g
and virite-in wiinners of the May 21, 2013 Municipal Primary Election:
To view chek an tink: “2013 Mupereal Pimary Write o Yinnges™ e e e b 1

Phone: (610} 344-6410

2012 Chiviter Cannty Mupicipal Primang QUficial Condutare Tesd Fax: (610) 344-5682

4s of 2/15/13, You vl be asked to showy PHOTO 10 bul it will not by

required on May-Z1, 2013 to cast yew vote, - afflce hours:

Monday through Friday
R:30a - 4:30p

16 HE GRIMALION o 6nd oul what is

Please chick bere PA Y \),
' hota 10 for the futurz,

acsept

Flr tion ftesalts ftow Do L.,




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION LIST

New additions are in bold June 18, 2013
# Item Date
2 Incentitive Plan June 18, 2013
3 Picnic June 18, 2013
6 Applebrook Golf Outings June 18, 2013
7 Light Fixtures at Municipal Complex June 18, 2013
1 Hershey's Mill Dam July 3, 2013
4 Comp Plan July 3,2013
5 Comp Plan Goals for ABCs July 16, 2013
8 Quarterly Report Municipal Authority Projects July 16, 2013
9 Quarterly Financial Reports July 16, 2013
10 Quarterly Report on &l July 16, 2013
1 Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests July 16, 2013
13 Comcast Franchise Renewal July 16, 2013

Action List 060413.xlIsx 1




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

2

Item: Incentive Plan No:

List Date: [__3/5/2013 Completed Date: [ |

Description: |Develop Incentive plan to acknowledge cost saving ideas

Date Action

4/2/2013 {Work is in progress
5/7/2013 |Work is in progress
6/4/2013 |Revised plan on 6/4 agenda. If approved by BoS the goal will be marked as completed.

Board suggested revisions on 6/4

Revised plan on 6/18 agenda. If approved by BoS the goal will be marked as
6/18/2013 |completed.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Picnic No: 3

List Date: 3/5/2013 Completed Date: :j

Description: |Have a picnic for employees and their spouses and supervisors

Date Action

4/2/2013 [Work in progress

The original suggestion was to have an event at the Township Park and invite
the employees and their spouses. An informal survey of the employees
indicates that most spouses are employed and would not be able to attend.
We would suggest going with a late lunch at the Township Building, with
5/7/2013 |hamburgers and hotdogs for the employees only and the supervisors.

6/4/2013 |Picnic scheduled for June 7. Goal will be marked as completed after 6/7
6/7 rained out, re scheduled to 6/14
6/14/2013 |Picnic scheduled for June 14.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Applebrook Golf Outings No: 6

List Date: [_12/412012 Completed Date: ||

Description: |Review Applebrook Golf Outing Agreement

Date Action

12/4/2012 |Chuck, Marty and Frank to review, meet with Applebrook and Report Back
3/19/2013 |Group concluded current agangement is ok, Set up meeting with Applebrook for 4/4
4/19/2013 |4/4 meeting canceled, need to reschedule

6/4/2013 |Attempting to select date

Tentative agreement has been reached. The only change is in the date for the
6/18/2013|September 2013 event




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Light Fixtures at Municipal Complex No: 7
List Date: Completed Date: [ |
Description: fCiixotzzrs;dser replacing fixtures at Twp. Building Complex with energy efficient
Date Action
7/3/2012

added to the To Do List. Revisit at years end

11/13/2012 |Revisit light Fixtures Per BOS included in 2013 budget

1/15/2013 |Currently working on bid specs

2/19/2013 |Out for bid. Bids opened on March 12, 2013

3/19/2013 [Board to act on bids

4/16/2013 |Bid Awarded, Notice to proceed will be issued this week.
6/4/2013 |Fixtures are in the process of being retrofitted.

6/18/2013 |Completed




Rick Smith

From: alzuccarelloiiilae

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 7:37 AM

To: rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Cc: EMShangaiiiies®

Subject: COMMERCE COMMISSION Update Q2 - Annual Planning Session Goals
Hi Rick,

Saw May 30 memo re Annual Planning Session Q2 Goals in my 6/5 Planning Commission packet. Being pro-active & pre-
emptive.

Q2 Goals Update: EAST GOSHEN COMMERCE COMMISSION

Our EGT retail Business Directory has been assembled, categorized, and included on the Twp website at tail-end of Q1
into Q2. It is a basic 'Shop East Goshen' handy guide and has been directly distributed, by email link. These were sent
directly to the CC's contact list of business leaders of both Commercial & Industrial/Business Parks zones, and requested
for distribution to their employees. The same constituents have been advised, and cordially invited, with their employees,
to the annual Community Day & Fireworks Event of 6/22, and also respectfully requested to sign-up for Constant
Contact. The businesses were advised about East Goshen's Farmers' Market with the direct Twp link to access. Our Fall
Forums have specific Comp Plan Update input to gather in Q3 & Q4 after the Community Day event. The 'landlord’ issue
is on-going, and two sensitive shopping districts issues will be in process for discussions at our upcoming 6/17 meeting
with both John Theilacker of Brandywine Conservancy, and Steve Kehs of TRIAD Assocs.

Our inaugural year's locate, meet & greet is basically over. We're assuming the role of East Goshen's good will
ambassadors to our businesses - with specific missions and field intelligence duties.

Thanks, Al







Review the Township Act 537 Plan to ensure consistency with the Comprehensive Plan (Immediate and High)

4/4/13 The Authority completed a Wastewater Needs Evaluation in 2007 that concluded that the RCSTP should
be expanded and that several diversion projects should be implemented.

6/11/13 No change

Based on the review of the Act 537 Plan, implement recommendations and update as necessary (Immediate and
Medium)

4/14/13 The Authority has been working to implement the recommendations in the 2007 Needs Evaluation.
These include revising the Act 537 Plan as required and the construction of the following improvements:

The expansion of the RCSTP is completed. Lockwood STP and been decommissioned and the flow diverted, the
Marydell and Hershey Mill PS projects are under construction. The Reserve PS is ready for bidding once the final
ROW has been acquired. Act 537 Planning on the Reservoir Road PS will start in 2014.

6/11/13 See Goals above. In light of BoS request to investigate having a single borrowing in order to take
advantage of the low rates we intend to meet with Pa DEP to discuss concept for Reserve Pump Station,

Review Township Act 537 Plan at a minimum of bi-annually or as often as necessary (On-going and Medium)

4/4/13 This is done on an as-needed basis
6/11/13 No change

7B-4 Evaluate the need to provide sewer service across Township boundaries
Consider the cost-effectiveness of extending services to area outside the Township (On-going and High)

4/4/11 This was looked at during the 2007 Needs Evaluation. The Authority responded positively to a capacity
request from the developer of a Willistown property in 2010

6/11/13 No change
7B-5 Provide for the upgrading of existing public sewer lines and wastewater treatment facilities
Evaluate new technologies and existing equipment needs. (On-going and Medium)

4/4/13 The RCSTP was expanded and upgraded.
6/11/13 Currently testing real time process monitoring equipment at RCSTP.

Evaluate the existing sewer system lines and connections to ensure that the system it is free of stormwater
infiltration and other problems (On-going and High)

4/4/13 The Authority has an on-going program to identify and correct 1&! problems. Semiannual reports are
provided to the Authority.

6/11/13 No change




9D-1 Review and update the mission statement for each of the Townships Authorities, Boards and
Commissions

ABC'’s should review their mission statements as required (On-going and High)

4/4/13 The Authority’s mission (purpose) statement is set forth in the Articles of Incorporation.
6/11/13 No change

Provide an annual report including activities and decisions by each of the ABCs. (On-going and High)

4/4/13 The Authority provides an annual update at the Annual Planning Session in January.
6/11/13 No change

ABC shall develop by-laws to cover day to day operations (Immediate and High)
4/4/13 The Authority adopted by-laws in 1997 and has adopted several resolutions that address.other

operational issues.
6/11/13 No change

Cc: Municipal Authority

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Planning Session\Municipal Authority 061113.docx




	BOS_2013-06-18_Agenda_and_Packet.pdf
	BOS_2013-06-18_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOS-06182013-packet-details-B
	BOS-06182013-packet-details-C
	BOS-06182013-packet-details-D
	BOS-06182013-packet-details-E


